Town of Eleanor P.O. Box 185 Eleanor, WV 25070

A regular meeting of the town council of the Town of Eleanor was held at 7:30 PM.

Present: Mayor Cam Clendenin

Recorder Lynda S. Casto Councilman K. Childers Councilwoman T. Harmon Councilwoman R. Hull Councilman J. McLane Councilman J. Tolley, Jr.

Visitors: See list

The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

The minutes of the previous meeting was approved as presented on a motion by J. Tolley, 2nd by J. McLane and carried.

The liability forecast was approved for payment on a motion by J. Tolley, 2nd by T. Harmon & carried.

Report From Standing Committees/Next health committee meeting will be 11/26/18 at 6:00 PM The history committee meeting was reported on by G. Hull. The committee decided by proceed with Valley Gardens on landscaping with a price of #13,000 plus. Must spend approximately \$7500.00 to send invoices to the County Commission to get our grant back. The committee also decided to delay the calendar until 2022 holding a contest each month for the committee to select a winner for that current month to be placed in the calendar on a motion by J. Tolley, 2nd by G. Hull & carried. The Veteran's Day Celebration is all set for Saturday with the GWMS Band, Boy Scouts, Girl Scouts and guest speakers attending. The committee has also decided to delay the wreaths for the veterans at Beech Grove Cemetery until next year allowing more time to work on this project. Becky Raynes provided a list of 62 veterans buried at the cemetery.

An Event planning meeting was set for 12/4/18 at 5:30 PM Homestead Room.

Sewer & Storm Water Committee/The Army/Nave, Chris Gress, has cleared the Ash Street Crossing and has stated that it will be for walkers and bicyclists only. They are willing to aid the town in opening up this crossing. All projects for the streets of Locust, Maple & Nutmeg have been postponed until spring.

Parks/ The board met with the YMCA about helping with the pool next season but found it too costly. More options will be explored. The board was in agreement to allow Jeep Fest again next year, but the town will allow them to have it on their own and rent the park for the event. This event must have their own insurance to run this event and present a copy to the town BEFORE it starts. They just rent the town equipment if it is needed.

Streets/ Snow removal in North Woods was tabled until we know who the HOA officers are on a motion by J. Tolley, 2nd by K. Childers & carried.

Police/The portable radar system is helping with the speeders who are slowing down; The committee has discussed a camera system at a cost of \$469.00 Additional information will be presented at next meeting.

Report From Officers of the Town/

Council discussed hiring a town attorney and Cam & Lynda agreed to meet with Ms. Price who charges \$200.00 per hour to have her look at the Firecracker Ordinance and the Employee Guidelines. Cam will set up the meeting.

Council was in agreement to proceed with the Ordinance Book Web Page which costs a little more than originally quoted From Walter Drane Company.

Action Upon Petitions/ -0-

Enactment of Ordinance/ -0-

Filling Vacancies in positions of Officers and Employees/ -0-

Miscellaneous and Unfinished Business/Council agreed to waive fee on Room B for WVU Ext. dinner on 1/24/19 from 6:00 to 9:00 on a motion by T. Harmon, 2nd by J. Tolley & carried.

Nothing further to come before council at this time, the meeting adjourned at 8:29 PM.

Mayor	Recorder